May 7, 2025

Yo Hearing Notice %

MEMORANDUM

To: All Members and Committee Staff
Committee on Natural Resources

From: The Honorable Bruce Westerman, Chairman

Subject: Member Day Hearing — Wednesday, May 14, 2025

On Wednesday, May 14, 2025, at 10:15 a.m., in room 1324 Longworth House Office Building,
the Committee on Natural Resources will hold a Member Day hearing. Members are invited to
testify on issues within the Committee’s jurisdiction, including specific legislation or topics of

importance to them and their constituents.

Members who wish to appear before the Committee are asked to notify Sophia Varnasidis,
Director of Legislative Operations, at sophia@mail.house.gov by 5:00 p.m. Monday, May 12.

Members are requested to submit their statements to Sophia Varnasidis, Director of Legislative
Operations, at sophia@mail.house.gov by 12:00 p.m., Tuesday, May 13.

Please contact the Committee with questions at (202) 225-2761.

Accommodations for individuals with disabilities, including assistive listening systems, interpreters, and materials in
alternate formats, may be arranged by contacting the Committee in advance of the scheduled event (4 business days
notice is requested) at voice (202) 225-2761; or 1324 Longworth House Office Building (HOB), Washington, D.C.
20515-6201


mailto:sophia@mail.house.gov
mailto:sophia@mail.house.gov

